GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY 1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

O on Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836
Email: gtcrc@gtcrc.org Webpage: www.gtcrc.org  Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: February 16, 2018
SUBJECT: TREE REMOVAL AND LANE CLOSURES IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City.

Weather permitting, Grand Traverse County Road Commission crews will be performing tree removal
operations with lane closures. Work will take place between 8:00 am and 3:00 PM with traffic directed by
flagging operations. The work will begin the week of Feburary 19 on the following roads:

Garfield Road, near the Kingsley High School. Paradise Township.

North Long Lake Road, near the West Senior High School. Garfield Township.
Birmley Road, between Keystone Road and Garfield Road. Garfield Township.
Beitner Road, east of Chum’s Corner. Blair Township.

Sleights Road, between Garfield and Sharkey. Blair Township

South Long Lake - several areas. Long Lake and Green Lake Townships.

State Park Highway, near Youker Road. Green Lake Township.

M-137, Interlochen Corners to Youker Road. Green Lake Township.

Karlin Road, from M-137 to Davis Road. Grant Township.

Motorists should anticipate delays and plan their routes accordingly.
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Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.

N:\Admin\Media\NR\2018\Tree Work Week of 02192018.docx


mailto:gtcrc@gtcrc.org
http://www.gtcrc.org/
mailto:jcook@gtcrc.org

